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Department for Economy and Transport J’}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

29 September 2023
Dear ,
ATISN 19046 — Request for Information
Information requested
Thank you for your request which | received on 21 September 2023. You asked for:
The Final Monitoring Report with respect to the default 20mph speed limit on
restricted roads
Our response
Following a search of our paper and electronic records, | have established that the
information you require is not held by the Welsh Government. This report is not yet
complete, but it is due to be completed and will be published on the Transport for

Wales (TfW) website this autumn. When published, it will be available here:

Monitoring and evaluation | Transport for Wales (tfw.wales).

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at: Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government,
Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftfw.wales%2Fprojects%2Fmonitoring-and-evaluation&data=05%7C01%7CFOI.ETCC%40gov.wales%7Cf06544d5780e4fca47c708dbbf603536%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638314192143865257%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N6s0kGOzn15du69nqQSUUJT188EALry%2BQkJgG5NLkXk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales
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However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely



